
UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 
REGION 4 

SAM NUNN 
ATLANTA FEDERAL CENTER 

6 1 FORSYTH STREET 
ATLANTA GEORGIA 30303-8960 

UNITED PARCEL SERVICE 
SEP O 1 2010j 

Colon Robert Pastorelli 
U.S. Army Aviation and Missile Command 
AMSAM-L-G-G 
5300 Martin Road 
Redstone Arsenal, AL 35898 

Re: Consent Agreement and Final Order 
In the Matter of the Department of the A m y  
U.S. Army Garrison-Redstone Arsenal (Redstone Arsenal) 
Docket No. CAA-04-2010-1522(b) 

Dear Colonel Pastorelli: 

Enclosed please find a copy of the ratified Consent Agreement and Final Order (CAFO) 
in the above-referenced matter. The original CAFO has been filed with the Regional Hearing 
Clerk as directed in Section 22.05(a) of the Consolidated Rules of Practice, as amended. Please 
refer to Section IV (Final Order), for the terms and instructions regarding Redstone Arsenal's 
implementation of the approved Supplemental Environmental Project (SEP) and final payment 
on the penalty due. Any questions regarding the processing of Redstone Arsenal's penalty may 
be directed to Ms. Lori Weidner. Financial Management Office, at (513) 487-2125. 

If you have any other questions, please contact Shanieka Pemamon of the North Air 
Enforcement Section at (404) 562-9213 or Ellen Rouch, Associate Regional Counsel, at (404) 
562-9575. 

Sincerely, 

Beverly A. Spagg 
Chief 
Air and EPCRA Enforcement Branch 

Enclosure 

Internet Address (URL) - http:/hww epa.gov 
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CONSENT AGREEMENT AND FINAL ORDER 

I. NATURE OF THE ACTION 

1. This is an administrative civil penalty proceeding, initiated pursuant to 
Section 113(d) of the Clean Air Act (CAA), 42 U.S.C. 5 7413(d), and pursuant to the 
Consolidated Rules of Practice Governing the Administrative Assessment of Civil 
Penalties and the Revocation, Termination or Suspension of Permits ("Consolidated 
Rules"), as amended, found at 40 CFR Part 22. Complainant is the Director of the 
Air, Pesticides and Toxics Management Division, Region 4, United States 
Environmental Protection Agency (EPA). 

2. Respondent is the Department of the Army, U.S. Army Garrison-Redstone 
Arsenal (hereinafter, Redstone). 

3. Complainant and Respondent have conferred for the purpose of settlement 
pursuant to 40 CFR 5 22.18 and desire to resolve this matter and settle the allegations 
described herein without a hearing. Therefore, without the taking of any evidence or 
testimony, the making of any argument, or the adjudication of any issue in this 
matter, and in accordance with 40 CFR $22.13(b), this Consent Agreement and Final 
Order (CAFO) will simultaneously commence and conclude this matter. 

4. The authority to take action under Section 113(d) of the CAA, 42 U.S.C. 
7413(d), is vested in the Administrator of EPA. The Administrator of EPA has 

delegated this authority under the CAA to the Regional Administrators by EPA 
Delegation 7-6-A, last updated on August 4, 1994. The Regional Administrator, 
Region 4. has redelegated this authority to the Director, Air, Pesticides, and Toxics 
Management Division, by EPA Region 4 Delegation 7-6-A, dated November 15, 
1993. Pursuant to the aforementioned delegations, the Director of the Air, Pesticides 
and Toxics Management Division has the authority to commence an enforcement 
action as the Complainant in this matter. 



5. Respondent is located in Madison County, Alabama and is the site for the 
Alabama U.S. Army Garrison-Redstone. 

6. Respondent is a "person" as defined in Section 302 of the CAA, 42 U.S.C. 
5 7602. 

7. Respondent is the owner and operator of a source subject to 40 CFR Part 
70, as approved by EPA for the Alabama Department of Environmental Management 
(ADEM) on November 15,1997, in 60 Fed. Reg. 57346 and August 28,2001, in 66 
Fed Reg, 452531 and ADEM Administrative Code Regulation 335-3-16. 

8. Respondent was issued a Title V Operating Permit No. 709-0007 
(hereinafter, Permit 0007) by ADEM on August 4,2008. 

9. ADEM Admin. Code R. 335-3-14-.01(b) is a part of a federally-approved 
and federally enforceable Alabama State Implementation Plan (SIP). See 40 CFR 
5 52.50. This regulation was originally adopted as part of the Alabama SIP upon 
approval in the May 31, 1972, Fed. Rep. (37 FR 10842). The regulation was revised 
on November 26, 1979, Fed. Reg. (44 FR 67375). Other revisions include, but are 
not limited to, September 14, 1998, Fed. Reg. (63 FR 49005). 

10. ADEM conducted an inspection at Respondent's facility on September 11, 
2007. 

11. ADEM issued a Notice of Violation (NOV) to the Respondent on October 
24,2007. 

12. As a federal facility, the Respondent has the privilege of claiming 
sovereign immunity. Therefore, ADEM referred the case to EPA on December 18, 
2007. 

13. EPA subsequently issued a NOV to the Respondent on March 16,2009. 

11. CLEAN AIR ACT REOUIREMENTSFACTUAL ALLEGATIONS 

Allegation No. 1 

14. According to 40 CFR 5 63.6645(0(2), sources required to conduct 
performance tests or other initial compliance demonstrations must submit the 
Notification of Compliance Status, including the performance test results, before the 
close of business on the 6oth day following the completion of the performance test 
according to 8 63.10(d)(2). 

15. Respondent submitted its performance test results to ADEM on June 22, 
2007, for testing conducted on May 18,2007. However, the Respondent failed to 



submit to ADEM or EPA its complete Notification of Compliance Status Report 
(NOCSR) which should have been submitted by July 18,2007. The NOCSR should 
also include: methods used to determine compliance: results of the performance test; 
method(s) used to determine continuing compliance; type and quantity of HAPS 
emitted by a source; description of air pollution control equipment for each emission 
point and control efficiency; and a statement by the ownerloperator that the source 
has complied with the relevant standard. 

16. Based on the information referenced in paragraph 15, EPA alleges that the 
Respondent failed to include all components of the NOCSR and is thereby in 
violation of 40 CFR 8 63.6645(0(2). 

Allegation No. 2 

17. Proviso No. 2 of Permit No. 0007 of the Emission Monitoring section for 
the Peak Shaving Generators, states the following: 

The permittee must install and maintain a continuous parameter 
monitoring system (CPMS) for each RICE in order to continuously 
monitor the catalyst inlet temperatures in accordance with 40 CFR 
$63.6625(b). The catalyst inlet temperature data must be reduced to 4- 
hour rolling averages. 

18. During an inspection by ADEM on September 11, 2007, it was noted that 
the Peak Shaving Generators were operating but the CPMS for each Reciprocating 
Internal Combustion Engine (RICE) was not functioning. As a result, records of the 
catalyst temperature data were unavailable at the time of the inspection. 

19. Based on the information referenced in paragraph 18, EPA alleges that the 
the Respondent failed to continuously monitor the catalyst inlet temperature and is 
thereby in violation of Title V Permit No. 0007, Proviso No. 2 and 40 CFR $ 63.6625 
(b). 

Allegation No. 3 

20.40 CFR $ 63.6630(b) states: "During the initial performance test, the 
facility must establish each operating limitation in Table 2b(l)(a) & (b) of Subpart 
ZZZZ." 

21. Proviso No. 2 of Permit No. 0007 of the Emissions Standards section for 
the Peak Shaving Generators, which references 40 CFR $ 63.6600(b), Table 2b(l)(a) 
& (b), states the following: 

The facility must maintain the catalyst so that the pressure drop across the 
catalyst does not change by more than two inches of water at 100 percent 
load plus or minus 10 percent from the pressure drop across the catalyst 



that was measured during the initial performance test; and maintain the 
temperature of each stationary RICE exhaust so that the catalyst inlet 
temperature is greater than or equal to 450°F and less than or equal to 
1350" F. 

22. Initial compliance testing for the generators did not indicate that operating 
limitations were established in a manner in which the pressure drop across the 
catalyst was measured and maintained within the required parameters. The inlet 
temperature of the catalyst for each stationary RICE was also not measured within the 
450°F to 1350" F range. 

23. Based on the information in paragraph 22, EPA alleges that the 
Respondent failed to establish operating limits for each stationary RICE and is 
thereby in violation of Proviso No. 2 of Permit No. 0007.40 CFR 3 63.6600 (b), and 
40 CFR 3 63.6630(b). 

Allegation No. 4 

24.40 CFR 3 63.6650(b)(4) requires that each subsequent Compliance Report 
must be postmarked or delivered no later than July 31 or January 31, whichever date 
is the first date following the end of the semi-annual reporting period. 

25. The Respondent's first semi-annual reporting period ended on June 30, 
2007. The Respondent sent in its first semi-annual report to ADEM on December 6, 
2007. tn the case of Redstone Arsenal, the first semi-annual report was to be 
postmarked or delivered on July 31, 2007. 

26. Based on the date of submission of the first semi-annual report, EPA 
alleges that the Respondent failed to submit its semi-annual report on or before the 
due date and is therefore in violation of 40 CFR 3 63.6650(b)(4). 

Allegation No. 5 

27. Proviso No. 12 of Permit 007 requires Respondent to submit a compliance 
certification annually within 60 days of the anniversary date of issuance of the permit. 
The certification shall include: 1) identification of each term or condition of the 
permit that is the basis of the certification; 2) the compliance status; 3) the method(s) 
used for determining the compliance status of the source ... ; 4) whether compliance 
has been continuous or intermittent; and 5) other facts as the Department may require. 

28. EPA alleges that Respondent submitted the Title V annual certification to 
ADEM on August 23, 2007, certifying that the source was in continuous compliance 
with the recordkeeping and reporting requirements. Respondent violated Proviso No. 
12 of its applicable Title V permit by incorrectly certifying that compliance was 
continuous. 



111. CONSENT AGREEMENT 

29. For the purposes of this CAFO, Respondent admits the jurisdictional 
allegations set out in Paragraphs 1 through 13 above, but Respondent neither admits 
nor denies the factual allegations set out above. 

30. Complainant and Respondent agree to settle this matter by their execution 
of this CAFO. The parties agree that the settlement of this matter is in the public 
interest and that this CAFO is consistent with the applicable requirements of the 
CAA. 

31. As provided in 40 CFR 5 22.18(b)(2), Respondent waives any rights to 
contest the allegations listed above and its rights to appeal the proposed final order 
accompanying this consent agreement. 

32. Respondent consents to the assessment of and agrees to pay the civil 
administrative penalty as set forth in this CAFO. 

33. Respondent agrees to complete the Supplemental Environmental Project 
(SEP) set forth in this CAFO. 

34. Respondent certifies that as of the date of its execution of this CAFO, it is 
in compliance with all relevant requirements of the CAA and its implementing 
regulations. 

35. Compliance with this CAFO shall resolve the allegations of violations 
contained herein. This CAFO shall not otherwise affect any liability of Respondent 
to the United States. Other than as expressed herein, EPA does not waive any right to 
bring an enforcement action against Respondent for violation of any federal or state 
statute, regulation or permit, to initiate an action for imminent and substantial 
endangerment, or to pursue criminal enforcement for allegations of violations not 
contained in this CAFO. Respondent reserves the right to assert appropriate defenses. 

36. Complainant and Respondent agree to settle this matter by their execution 
of this CAFO. The parties agree that the settlement of this matter is in the public 
interest and that this CAFO is consistent with the applicable requirements of the 
CAA. 



IV. FINAL ORDER 

37. Respondent shall pay a civil penalty of THIRTY SIX THOUSAND 
EIGHT HUNDRED AND ONE DOLLARS ($36,801) within thirty (30) days of the 
effective date of this CAFO. 

38. Respondent shall pay the penalty identified in Paragraph 37 utilizing a 
manual Military Interdepartmental Purchase Request (MIPR), DD-Form 448, an 
intergovernmental electronic payment procedure, which shall be faxed to: 

Molly Williams 
26 West Martin Luther King Drive 
Mail Stop 002 
Cincinnati, Ohio 45268 
Fax Number: (513) 487-2063 
Telephone Number: (513) 487-2076 

Upon acceptance and then billing of the MIPR by EPA to the address provided in 
block 13 of the MIPR through the Intra-Government Payment and Collection (PAC) 
system, the payment will be remitted to EPA. Respondent shall use EPA Region 4's 
accounting location code 68010727. 

39. This settlement is further supported by, and Respondent also agrees to 
implement, the Supplemental Environmental Project (SEP) described in Exhibit A, as 
submitted to EPA on March 2, 2010. Respondent's estimated cost for completing the 
SEP is ONE HUNDRED FIFTY THOUSAND DOLLARS ($150,000). In order to 
meet its SEP obligations, Respondent must spend a minimum of FIFTY TWO 
THOUSAND SEVEN HUNDRED SIXTY NINE DOLLARS ($52,769). If the SEP 
is not completed to EPA's satisfaction or if Respondent does not fully complete any 
part of the SEP in a timely manner, Respondent shall pay the United States a 
stipulated penalty of TWENTY SIX THOUSAND THREE HUNDRED EIGHTY 
FIVE DOLLARS ($26,385) except as follows: 

a. The SEP was completed satisfactorily, and Respondent expended at least 
90 percent of the total amount required. Respondent shall not pay a 
stipulated penalty; 

b. If the SEP was completed satisfactorily, but Respondent expended less 
than 90 percent of the total required, Respondent shall pay a stipulated 
penalty in the amount that is the difference between the amount spent on 
the SEP and the amount agreed upon, above; and 

c. If the SEP was not fully and timely completed, but Respondent expended 
at least 90 percent of the total amount required, Respondent shalI not pay a 
stipulated penalty if it made a good faith effort to fully and timely 
complete the SEP. 



For the purposes of this Paragraph, whether Respondent has satisfactorily completed the 
SEP and whether Respondent made a good faith effort to do so shall be EPA's 
determination based on a comparison of the requirements contained in Appendix A and 
the actions performed by Respondent. If Respondent disputes the EPA determination, the 
issue shall be resolved under the Dispute Resolution procedures in Paragraph 48 of this 
CAFO. 

40. The SEP shall be completed by May 17,2011. 

41. Respondent certifies that, as of this date, it is not requited to perform any part 
of the SEP by any federal, state or local law, regulation, permit or order, or by any 
agreement or grant. Respondent further certifies that, as of this date, it has not received, 
and is not negotiating to receive, credit for any part of the SEP in any other enforcement 
action of any kind. 

42. At the time the payment is made Respondent shall mail copies of the written 
confirmation to both Ms. Saundi Wilson (Office of Environmental Accountability) and 
Shanieka Pennamon (North Air Enforcement Section), at the following address: 

U.S. EPA - Region 4 
Atlanta Federal Center 
61 Forsyth Street, S.W. 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303-8960 

The written confirmation shall reference on its face, the name of the Respondent 
and the Docket Number of the CAFO (Department of the Army, U.S. Army 
Garrison-Redstone Arsenal, Docket Number CAA-04-2010-1522(b). 

43. Respondent shall submit a SEP Interim Report. The Interim Report should 
document the progress of the SEP, state what tasks are remaining, and any anticipated 
completion dates. The SEP Interim Report should be submitted six months (6 months) 
after the Respondent receives a copy of the fully executed CAFO. Interim Reports 
should be submitted every 6 months thereafter until the SEP is completed. 

a. The Report shall be sent to Shanieka Pemamon at the address in 
Paragraph 42. 

b. If Respondent fails to submit the SEP Interim Report in a timely manner 
pursuant to this Paragraph, Respondent shall pay to the'united States a 
stipulated penalty of $100 for each day until the required documents or 
receipts are submitted. 



44. Respondent shall submit a SEP Completion Report within 60 days of the 
completion of the SEP. The SEP Completion Report shall document the completion of 
the SEP and include the following: 

a. an affidavit from an authorized Redstone Garrison Commander or his or 
her authorized representative, attesting that the SEP has been completed or 
explaining in detail any failure to complete it; 

b. copies of appropriate documentation showing a minimum amount of 
FIFTY TWO THOUSAND SEVEN HUNDRED SIXTY NINE 
DOLLARS ($52,769) was spent on the SEP described in Attachment A, 
including invoices, computer printouts or other appropriate 
documentation. Upon request, Respondent shall immediately send EPA 
any additional documentation reques~ed by EPA; and 

c. If Respondent fails to submit copies of the receipts or other documentation 
for funds expended, or submit the SEP Completion Report in a timely 
manner pursuant to this Paragraph, Respondent shall pay to the United 
States a stipulated penalty of $100 for each day until required documents 
or receipts are submitted. 

45. EPA acceptance of the SEP Completion Report: 

a. Within sixty (60) days of receipt of the SEP Completion Report as 
described in the preceding paragraph, EPA will notify the Respondent, in 
writing, regarding: (i) any deficiencies in the SEP Report itself along with 
a grant of an additional fifteen (15) days for Respondent to correct any 
deficiencies; or (ii) indicate that EPA concludes that the project has been 
completed satisfactorily, and this CAFO has been satisfied and terminated 
or (iii) determine that the project has not been completed satisfactorily and 
seek stipulated penalties in accordance with Paragraph 30 of this CAFO. 

b. If EPA elects to exercise option (i) above, EPA shall permit Respondent 
the opportunity to object in writing to the notification of deficiency or 
disapproval given pursuant to this paragraph, under the Dispute Resolution 
procedures of Paragraph 48 of this CAFO. 

46. Respondent agrees that EPA may inspect the facilily at any time in order to 
confirm that the SEP is being undertaken in conformity with the representations made 
herein. 

47. Any public statement, oral or written, by Respondent making any reference to 
any part of the SEP shall include the following language: "This project was undertaken in 
connection with the settlement of an enforcement action taken by the U.S. Environmental 
Protection Agency for violations of Section 112 of the CAA." 



48. Dispute Resolution 

a. The parties shall use their best efforts to informally and in good faith 
resolve all disputes of differences of opinion. The parties agree that the 
procedures contained in this Paragraph are the sole procedures for 
resolving disputes arising under this CAFO. 

b. . If Respondent disagrees with any written decision or directive (Initial 
Written Decision) of EPA under this CAFO, Respondent shall notify EPA 
of the dispute (Notice of Dispute) in writing within fourteen (14) calendar 
days of Respondent's receipt of the Initial Written decision. The Notice of 
Dispute shall be mailed to: 

Beverly A. Spagg 
U.S. EPA Region 4 
Air and EPCRA Enforcement Branch 
61 Forsyth Street 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 

c. Respondent and EPA shall attempt to resolve the dispute informally. The 
period for informal negotiations shall not exceed twenty-one (21) calendar 
days from the date of receipt of the Notice of Dispute, unless this period is 
modified by written agreement of the parties to the dispute. EPA agrees to 
confer in person or by telephone to resolve any such disagreement with the 
Respondent as long as Respondent requests for a conference will not 
extend the Negotiation Period, unless the Negotiation Period is modified 
by written agreement of the parties to the dispute. 

d. If the parties cannot resolve the dispute informally under the preceding 
Paragraph, then the position advanced by EPA in its Initial Written 
decision shall be considered binding unless, within fourteen (14) calendar 
days after the conclusion of the informal negotiation period, Respondent 
invokes the formal dispute resolution procedures by serving on EPA at the 
address specified in the above-referenced paragraph 48b, and to the 
Director, Air, Pesticides & Toxics Management Division, (Division 
Director), EPA Region 4, a written Statement of Position on the matter in 
dispute, including but not limited to, the specific points of the dispute, the 
position Respondent claims should be adopted as consistent with the 
requirements of the CAFO, the basis for Respondent's position, any 
factual data, analysis or opinion supporting documentation relied upon by 
Respondent. If Respondent fails to follow any of the requirements 
contained in this Paragraph, then it shall have waived its right to further 
consideration of this disputed issue. 

e. Within fourteen (14) calendar days after receipt of Respondent's 
Statement of Position, EPA will serve on Respondent and to the Division 



Director, its Statement of Position, including but not limited to, any factual 
data, analysis or opinion supporting that position and any supporting 
documentation relied upon by EPA. 

f. Within fourteen (14) calendar days following receipt of both Statements of 
Position, the Division director will issue a final written decision resolving 
the dispute, which sets forth the basis for EPA's decision. Such decision 
shall be incorporated into and become an enforceable element of this 
CAFO. 

g. During the pendency of the dispute resolution process, unless there has 
been a modification by EPA of a compliance date, the existence of a 
dispute as defined in Paragraph 48, the existence of a dispute defined in 
this Section shall not excuse, toll, or suspend any compliance obligation or 
deadline required pursuant to this CAFO which is not directly in dispute. 
However, payment of stipulated penalties with respect to the disputed 
matter shall be stayed pending resolution of the dispute. Notwithstanding 
the stay of payment, penalties shall accrue from the first day of non- 
compliance with any applicable provision of this CAFO unless 
Respondent prevails on the disputed issue. The Respondent shall not be 
required to pay stipulated penalties as provided in Paragraphs 39.43 and 
44 as to the disputed issue if Respondent prevails or if so decided pursuant 
to Paragraph 48. In the event the Respondent does not prevail on the 
disputed issue, stipulated penalties shall be assessed and paid as provided 
in Paragraphs 39.43 and 44 herein. 

h. Respondent shall pay any stipulated penalties that accrue under this CAFO 
within fifteen (15) calendar days of the receipt by Respondent of written 
demand from EPA for such penalties. Such penalties shall be paid in 
accordance with procedures set forth above for the payment of a civil 
penalty. If Respondent believes the demand for payment of any stipulated 
penalty is erroneous or contrary to law, Respondent may pursue the issue 
in accordance with the Dispute Resolution procedures in Paragraph 48. 

49. Respondent shall pay any penalties referenced in Paragraphs 39.43 and 44 by 
the method identified in Paragraph 38. Copies of all checks or written confirmation of 
electronic payments shall be sent the persons identified in Paragraph 42. 



50. No term or condition of this CAFO shall be interpreted to require the 
obligation or payment of funds in violation of the Anti-Deficiency Act, 3 1 U.S.C. 5 1341. 
In cases where the payment or obligation of funds would constitute a violation of the 
Anti-Deficiency Act, the dates established requiring the payment or obligation of such 
funds shall be adjusted under the Dispute Resolution procedures at Paragraph 48 of this 
CAFO. 

51. Complainant and Respondent shall bear their own costs and attorney fees in 
this matter. 

52. This CAFO shall be binding upon the Complainant and Respondent, their 
officers, directors, servants, employees. agents, successors and assigns. 

53. The following individual represents EPA in this matter and is authorized to 
receive service for EPA in this proceeding: 

Shanieka Pennamon 
U.S. EPA Region 4 
North Air Enforcement Section 
61 Forsyth Street 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 
(404) 562-9213 

54. A copy of any documents that EPA files in this action shall be sent to the 
following attorney who represents Respondent in this matter and who is authorized to 
receive service for Respondent in this proceeding: 

U.S. Army Aviation and Missile Command 
AMSAM-L-G (Patrick G. Smith) 
5300 Martin Road, Room 5464 
Redstone Arsenal, AL 35898-5000 
Telephone Number: (256) 313-6782 

55. Each undersigned representative of the parties to this CAFO certifies that he 
or she is fully authorized by the party to enter into this CAFO and legally bind the party 
to it. 

VI. EFFECTIVE DATE 

56. The effective date of this CAFO shall be the date on which the CAFO is filed 
with the Regional Hearing Clerk. 



AGREED AND CONSENTED TO: 

FOR COMPLAINANT: 

[Uj/h' ' Date: 
Carol L. Kemker, Acti g Director 
Air, Pesticides and Toxics 

Management Division 
Environmental Protection 

Agency, Region 4 

FOR RESPONDENT: 

Date: 

Colonel, OD 
Garrison Commander 

APPROVED AND SO ORDERED: 

Date: 5 / 3 1  /&'O 

Susan B. Schub 
Regional Judicial Officer 
EPA, Region 4 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that I have on this day filed the original and one copy of the 
foregoing Consent Agreement and Final Order and served a true and correct copy of the 
foregoing Consent Agreement and FinaI Order, In the Matter of the Department of the 
Army, U.S. Army- Redstone Arsenal, Docket No. CAA-04-2010-1522(b), on the 
parties listed below in the manner indicated: 

ComplainantIDesignee Authorized to Receive Service (Via EPA's Internal Mail) 

Ellen Rouch (OEA) 
USEPA, Region 4 
Atlanta FederaI Center 
61 Forsyth Street, S.W. 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 

Shanieka Pennamon (AEEB) 
USEPA, Region 4 
Atlanta Federal Center 
61 Forsyth Street, S.W. 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 

(Via EPA's Internal Mail) 

(Via United Parcel Service - Return Receipt 
Requested) 

Robert M. Pastorelli 
Colonel, OD 
Garrison Commander 
U.S. Army Garrison- Redstone Arsenal 
4488 Martin Road 
Redstone Arsenal, Alabama 35898 

q - 1-/o 
Date Patricia Bullock 

Regional Hearing Clerk 
USEPA, Region 4 
Atlanta Federal Center 
61 Forsyth Street, S.W. 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 
(404) 562-95 11 



EXHIBIT A 



SUPPLEMENTAL ENVIRONMENTAL PROJECT 
U.S. ARMY GARRISON - REDSTONE ARSENAL 

MARCH 2,2010 

The Respondent, U.S. Army Garrison - Redstone Arsenal, has proposed, 
as a Supplemental Environmental Project ("SEP"), to replace its two existing 
boilers housed in one building with a smaller, more energy efficient boiler. 
Exhibit A, which is attached hereto, provides a more detailed description of the 
proposed SEP. 

The estimated cost of the SEP is $150,000, which includes costs 
associated with construction, operation and maintenance, and annual energy 
savings. These SEP costs are more fully described in Exhibit A. 

CATEGORY OF SEP 

This project qualifies as a SEP under the May 1, 1998 SEP Policy (the 
"Policy") as a Pollution Prevention SEP. Redstone Arsenal has proposed an 
environmental pollution prevention project. The company intends to replace old, 
fuel (oil fired) boilers with a smaller, more efficient, oil boiler in order to heat a 
building. The company has submitted emission reductions that will be achieved 
with the replacement of the older boilers. The SEP will reduce the generation of 
pollution through conservation or increased efficiency in the use of energy, water 
or other materials, thereby qualifying the SEP as a Pollution Prevention SEP. 

ANALYSIS UNDER THE MAY 1,1998 SEP POLICY 

1. Nexus. The proposed SEP has adequate nexus. Redstone has been 
charged with violating 40 C.F.R Part 70,40 C.F.R. Part 63, Subpart ZZZZ, 
and the State of Alabama's Administrative Code. The violations are 
monitoring, record keeping, reporting, and notification violations; there were 
no actual pollutants emitted. However, because the violations are regulated 
under the CAA, there is adequate nexus to the SEP because it addresses 
issues relevant/regulated under the CAA. Redstone's SEP involves replacing 
two less energy efficient oil fired boilers with a smaller, energy efficient oil 
boiler. Such a replacement will significantly decrease the amount of priority 
pollutants and formaldehyde (pollutant of concern under the MACT) and 
reduce the potential harm to the environment in the area. Also, the overall 
risk to public health and the environment is decreased because there will be 
an overall decrease in the amount of pollution released to the environment 
through the increased efficiency of the new boiler. 

2. Declared Obiectives. The implementation of the proposed SEP promotes 
the objectives of the CAA by ensuring that emissions of criteria pollutants are 
reduced by replacing larger, less energy efficient boilers with a smaller, more 
energy efficient boiler. The proposed SEP does not conflict with any provision of 
the CAA. 



3. Lack of Federal Oversiaht. The proposed SEP does not require, in any 
manner, for the Environmental Protection Agency ("EPA") or any other Federal 
agency to (i) provide funds, or (ii) manage or administer the SEP. The only EPA 
involvement shall be to ensure that the proposed SEP is implemented in 
accordance with the Consent Agreement and Final Order ("CAFO") and that the 
EPA retains all legal recourse in the event the SEP is not completed in 
accordance therewith. 

4. Determinative Requirement. The type and scope of the proposed SEP is 
determined in the CAFO and no issue remains for interpretation or negotiation 
after entry of the CAFO. 

5. Non-EPA Proiect. The proposed SEP is not an activity in which the EPA 
is currently required to perform by any statute or act. The EPA will not be 
provided with additional resources under the proposed SEP to complete any 
action for which Congress has specifically appropriated funds to the EPA. 
Additionally, this proposed SEP is not an expansion of any EPA program 
currently in effect. 

6. Performance bv a Third Party. The implementation of the proposed SEP 
will be directly performed by the Respondent. No third party's involvement will be 
required for the SEP's successful implementation. 

7. Oversiaht and Draftina Enforceable SEP. The CAFO that Respondent will 
enter into will require that the proposed SEP is completed within a certain . . 

timeframe and that Respondent will provide supporting documentation to 
illustrate the successful and timelv com~letion of the SEP. Additionallv. the 
CAFO shall provide that, in the event the SEP is not completed in accordance 
therewith Respondent will be subject to certain penalties. The CAFO shall be 
drafted in such a manner as to conform with the Policy requirements and to 
ensure its enforceability. 

8. Failure of SEP and Sti~ulated Penalty. If the SEP is not completed within 
the timeframe specified in the CAFO, the Respondent will be subject to stipulated 
penalties in accordance with drafting guidance of the Policy. 



DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY 
US ARMY INSTALLATION MANAGEMENT COMMAND 

HEADQUARTERS, UNITED STATES ARMY GARRISON, REDSTONE 
4488 MARTIN ROAD 

REDSTONE ARSENAL. ALABAMA 35898-5000 

I ?  , 
REPLY TO . I ' '. ' ' 1  , :  
A n E N n o M  or 

Directorate of Public Works 

Ms. Shanieka Pennamon 
US Environmental Protection Agency, Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street, SW 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 

Dear Ms. Pennamon: 

In accordance with your February 9,2010 email message, we are submitting our 
Supplemental Environmental Project (SEP) Formal Proposal to resolve the pending 
open air enforcement actions. 

We request a boiler replacement project for your consideration. This project 
proposes the replacement of two 10.461 MMBtu1250 hp oil fired boilers with one smaller 
more efficient 3.350 MMBtu180 hp oil fired boiler. The total cost for this project is 
approximately $152K. Enclosed are air emission reduction calculations for your review 
(only potential emissions were calculated). Actual emissions were not calculated due to 
unknown annual fuel use of the new boilers. 

Due to the use of a more efficient and properly sized boiler, this project will fall in the 
Pollution Prevention category as it directly reduces the air emissions at the installation. 
An Executive Order is not required for this project and base operations support funding 
is being used. A Nexus exists as the project is at the site where the violation occurred. 
It reduces the adverse impact to public health and the environment to which the 
violation contributed by reducing the emissions of both hazardous air and criteria 
pollutants. We feel this meets the SEP guidelines. 

My point of contact is Mr. Michael Wassell, Environmental Management Division 
(IMSE-RED-PWE). 256-876-8607, or email michael wassell@us.armv.mil. 

Sincerely, 

Colonel, US Army 
Garrison Commander 

Enclosure 



Supporting Calculations for EPA SEP 
Expected Boiler Emissions Reduction for Building 8028 

Emissions CalculaUons for Current Boilers at Building 8028 
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